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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 5:22 PM
To: Chris Lim Gan Koon
Subject: Your ref : D20004930MFSH // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 7107P & PA 4763K ON 

03/12/2020

Your ref : D20004930MFSH 
Our ref : CC4/FCI20013535/es3 
 
Hi Sir, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 7107P & PA 4763K ON 03/12/2020 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that TP claimant did not send in the vehicle for survey till date.  
 
In view of above, we will submit close off the case with no bill.   
 
Please be informed that we are currently deployed to work from home in view of the current COVID-19 situation may reach 
me at 8839 9816 for any urgent matters. 
 
Thank You.  
  

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108| did: 6841-6051 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 


